



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE  
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300  
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT  
ROBERT W. HEALY  
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI  
Deputy City Manager

May 23, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 34, regarding a comparison of golf course green fees for senior citizens, Recreation Director Paul Ryder reports the following:

In establishing season rates for Cambridge seniors at the Fresh Pond Golf Course, we surveyed the following municipal golf courses for their 1994 season rates:

1. Green Hill Golf Course - City of Worcester - \$285.00 per season
2. Gardner Municipal Golf Course - City of Gardner - \$175.00 per season
3. Woburn Country Club - City of Woburn - \$400.00 per season
4. George Wright Golf Course - City of Boston - \$498.00 per season

In addition, we also contacted Pine Meadows Golf course in Lexington and the Wayland Golf Course in Wayland. While neither of these golf courses are municipal, they do offer reduced daily rates but do not offer season rates for seniors.

After review of these rates, we established a rate of \$150.00 per season for Cambridge seniors. We feel that given the average number of times that Cambridge seniors currently play at the Fresh Pond Golf Course that the low seasonal rate is much preferred by the seniors because it is much more economical than reduced daily fees and in fact promotes senior use of the golf course.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda #1

S-253

Response to Awaiting Report Item

Number Thirty-Four regarding a  
comparison of golf course green fees  
for senior citizens.

for original see 1994  
City Manager Request  
#155.

In City Council,

May 23, 1994

Referred back to  
the City Manager  
on motion of  
Councillor Born